Lad, Uma

From: Lad, Uma

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Carl Thunem

Cc: Bimbi, Audrey; Nicole Payne

Subject: EPA Consent Agreement and Final Order Issued to CapturePoint, LLC
Attachments: CapturePointLLC.OKU002200.CAFO.CWA-06-2025-1764_10.6.2025 MO_Filed_.pdf

Dear Mr. Thunem,

Enclosed is a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFQO) issued by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to CapturePoint, LLC regarding a produced water release at the South
Burbank Unit (SBU) RS Tank Battery in Osage County, Oklahoma. The effective date of the CAFO is October 7,
2025, and penalty payment is due in 30 days (November 6, 2025).

Please note, as of September 30, 2025, EPA no longer accepts paper checks. In accordance with the March 25,
2025 Executive Order on Modernizing Payments To and From America’s Bank Account, CapturePoint, LLC will
need to submit the penalty payment using one of the electronic payments methods listed on EPA’s How to Make a

Payment website. Additional penalty payment instructions can be found here
https://www.epa.gov/financial/additional-instructions-making-payments-epa.

EPA requests that you confirm receipt of this email and the attached proposed CAFO by responding to this email.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Uma Lad

Energy Sector Compliance Section

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, U.S. EPA Region 6
(214) 665-8563 | Lad.Uma@epa.gov



